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SEPTEMBER 17, 2013
STATE OF MONTANA

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL ADDENDUM

RFP NO. 14-2829T
TO BE OPENED: OCTOBER 3, 2013
TITLE: IDENTIFILER PLUS/3500 GENETIC ANALYZER VALIDATION SERVICES
ADDENDUM NO. 1
To All Offerors:

Attached are written questions received in response to this RFP.  These questions, along with the State's response, become an official amendment to this RFP.

All other terms of the subject "Request for Proposal" are to remain as previously stated.

Acknowledgment of Addendum:

The offeror for this solicitation must acknowledge receipt of this addendum.  This page must be submitted at the time set for the proposal opening or the proposal may be disqualified from further consideration.

I acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 1.

Signed: ___________________________________

Company Name: ____________________________

Date: ______________________

Sincerely,

Tia Snyder
Contracts Officer

	Question Number
	Page Number
	Section Number
	Questions & Answers for RFP14-2829T

	1. 
	12
	3.3.6
	Q.
Please describe what non-chemistry consumables the contractor must supply for the validation.  Does this include all plastics as well as misc. items like Kimwipes, etc.?
A.
Life 96-well plates, Associated Plate septa, and Capillary Electrophoresis Arrays (3500).

	2. 
	12
	3.3.4
	Q.
Is there any room for negotiation to start the validation project after 30 days?  It this time frame concrete?
A.
No. Also see answer to question #3 and #4.

	3. 
	n/a
	n/a
	Q.
What is the anticipated award date?  
A.
The State anticipates completion of the evaluation process and award notification date by November 11, 2013 with a fully executed contract by December 16, 2013. Furthermore, the State amends requirement 3.3.4 in question # 4.

	4. 
	12
	3.3.4
	The State amendments requirement 3.3.4 to the following (new language underlined, old language interlined):

3.3.4 Duration of Validation Services.  The offeror shall clearly state how long the validation process is anticipated to last, both in its entirety and for each individual phase. This may include onsite time as well as offsite data analysis.  Offerors should also be able to start the validation project within 30 days of contract award a fully executed contract.

	5. 
	13
	4.2.2
	Q.
Can a vendor take exception to ASCLD-LAB accreditation/certification requirements stated in Section 4.2.2?  For Life Technologies, Life Technologies/Applied Biosystems would like to submit an exception to this stipulation in the RFP. [Vendor] validation work products are in full compliance with all SWGDAM, QAS, ISO17025, and ASCLD/LAB requirements. To our knowledge, there does not exist any requirement that a validation services provider, when delivered by personnel from outside of the laboratory, needs to be ASCLD/LAB accredited. [Vendor] has delivered in excess of 200 validation projects in over 35 states in North America as well as across the globe over the past 6 years. Some of these laboratories have had their validations audited by external auditors (including the FBI) and all validations have passed all audits. There has never been an indication from any of the auditors that ASCLD/LAB is a requirement for validation services from an outside contractor. In addition, [Vendor] has, on retainer, a variety of consultants many of whom are auditors. None of these consultants are aware of an ASCLD/LAB accreditation requirement for delivery of validation services.


We would further submit that [Vendor] is the manufacturer of the systems the Montana State Crime Lab is asking to be validated (3500 Genetic Analyzer and GeneMapper ID-X 1.4 Software). All [Vendor] staff personnel are fully versed and have many years of experience working with these two systems. In addition, the [Vendor] validation team has delivered dozens of validations on these systems. The experience level of the [Vendor] validation personnel on these instruments is unparalleled especially when considering next generation amplification technology.
A.
The State will remove the mandatory requirement on Section 4.2.2 (bullet #5) in regards to ASCLD-LAB, or equivalent, accreditation. However, it is the preference of the State that the offeror have ASCLD-LAB, or equivalent, accreditation; those offerors with this distinction will score higher on this section. Offerors without this accreditation, or equivalent, may be subject to point deductions.

	6. 
	19
	Appendix B 

Section 2.1
	Q.
For the validation work itself, can the vendor take exception to a component within the validation proposal itself?
A.
No.

	7. 
	22
	12
	Q.
Is registration with the Secretary of State required at time of Proposal submission or upon award of the contract?  
A.
Upon award of the contract.
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